

## Papakura Local Board Workshop Record

---

Workshop record of the Papakura Local Board held in the Papakura Local Board Chambers, Papakura Service Centre, 35 Coles Crescent on **Wednesday, 04 July 2018, commencing at 3.10 pm.**

---

### PRESENT

**Chairperson** Brent Catchpole  
**Deputy Chairperson:** Felicity Auva'a  
**Members:** Michael Turner (from 12.58pm to 3.40pm)  
 Katrina Winn  
 George Hawkins

**Apologies:** Bill McEntee (annual leave)

**Also present:** Manoj Ragupathy (Relationship Manager)  
 Lee Manaia (Local Board acting Senior Advisor)  
 Paula Brooke (Democracy Advisor)

Workshop Item	Governance role	Summary of Discussions
<p><b><u>"Your Voice" - Community Facilities review - board input</u></b></p> <p><b>Manoj Ragupathy</b> (Relationship Manager, Manurewa and Papakura)</p> <p><b>Lee Manaia</b> (Advisor, Manurewa and Papakura)</p>	<p>Oversight and monitoring</p>	<p>The board were asked to provide feedback to the letter from Community Facilities, on how the department may interact with local boards better and to also identify any improvement opportunities.</p> <p>The board provided their feedback.</p>
<p><b><u>Local Board general business</u></b></p>	<p>Keeping informed</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Movies in Parks – 9 March 2019. Three movie options were offered for the Events team.</li> <li>• Papakura Cemetery – replacement of the damaged sign</li> <li>• Bottletop Bay – gate and lock</li> <li>• Auckland Transport Chief Executive visit – potential items for discussion:               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Speed limits on Airfield Road not being lowered</li> <li>○ Overbridges on Great South Road</li> <li>○ Communication in general and about</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

Workshop Item	Governance role	Summary of Discussions
		<p>programmed works</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Constant road works on Opaheke Road - delays because extension of consent</li> <li>○ Grade separation issues</li> <li>○ Mill Road extension project</li> <li>○ Hingaia Road – reinstatement of road</li> </ul> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Budget Services propose to utilise the two vacant rooms at the back of the old Central School. The board had no issue with this.</li> <li>● Kirkiri Drive, Keri Vista – playground request.</li> </ul> <p><b>Action</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Staff to confirm where the Kirikiri Drive playground project sits in terms of the work programme.</li> </ol>
<p><b><u>McLennan Park Update</u></b></p> <p><b>Kenneth Tuai</b> (Elected Member Relationship Manager, Auckland Transport)</p> <p><b>Csongor Czegledi</b> (Senior Project Manager, Delivery Auckland Transport)</p> <p><b>Mathew Glandfield</b> (Community Led &amp; LDI Specialist, Community Facilities)</p> <p><b><u>Lucy Tupua</u></b> Mana Whenua</p>	<p>Local initiative / preparing for specific decisions</p>	<p>Staff provided a presentation outlining the locations of the proposed 3 metre wide shared pathways and the 1.8 metre wide connecting pathways.</p> <p>The board was asked to consider funding pathways 1 and 2 from the Local Board Capital Transport Fund and pathways 3, 5 and 6 from the Locally Driven Initiative (LDI) capital expenditure budget.</p> <p>Staff will report to the July business meeting for a formal board decision.</p> <p><b>Auckland Transport update:</b></p> <p><b>Central Park pathway</b> - Auckland Transport is seeking a rough order of costs.</p> <p><b>Bottletop Bay</b> – the boat ramp is part of the road and therefore owned by Auckland Transport. As the boat ramp is designated a road it cannot be closed off. The Board requested Auckland Transport to explain this to the residents and work with the Community Empowerment Unit staff, Crimewatch and the Police to come up with a solution. A letterbox drop is required from Auckland Transport advising why the chain has been taken away.</p>

Workshop Item	Governance role	Summary of Discussions
		<p><b>Actions:</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Staff to request Housing NZ to provide an update to the board on the housing division surrounding McLennan Park.</li> <li>2. Kenneth to report to the July business meeting seeking a decision on funding pathways 1 and 2 from the Local Board Transport Capital Fund.</li> <li>3. Kenneth to ascertain whether any of the connecting pathways would meet the criteria for funding from the Local Board Transport Capital Fund.</li> <li>4. Csongor and Mathew to report to the July business meeting seeking LDI capex funding for the remaining connecting pathways.</li> <li>5. LBS to contact Lucy Tukua to set up a collaboration meeting.</li> <li>6. Kenneth to contact the Bottletop Bay residents and explain why the road cannot be closed off by the gate and padlock by letterbox drop, and also work with Parks, Sports and Recreation and the Police to minimise the anti-social behaviour.</li> <li>7. Kenneth to provide a rough order of costs for the through path in Central Park.</li> </ol>
<p><b><u>Achieving Local Board Plan outcomes through Sustainability Initiatives</u></b></p> <p><b>Bridget Glasgow</b> (Sustainability Initiatives Manager)</p> <p><b>Marisa Penne</b> (Coordinator, Infrastructure &amp; Environmental Services)</p> <p><b>Rikki Stancich</b> (</p>	<p>Keeping informed</p>	<p>Staff presented on the following Infrastructure and Environmental Services programmes:</p> <p><b>Live Lightly Programme</b></p> <p>Offering an education programme. There are opportunities if the local board wishes to be involved.</p> <p>The board advised that they funded community gardens in Papakura. They felt these community gardens should be reflected in the low carbon initiatives programme.</p> <p><b>Sustainable Schools strategy</b></p> <p>Inspiring education in schools - working actively with 16 out of 23 schools in the area. Christine Keane is advisor for Papakura.</p> <p><b>Enviroschools programme</b></p> <p>Facilitators working with schools to educate</p>

Workshop Item	Governance role	Summary of Discussions
		and support sustainable practices,
<p><b><u>Delivery of sport and recreation by Aktive Auckland and CLM update</u></b></p> <p><b>David Parker</b> (Aktive, Sport and Recreation)</p> <p><b>Dave Stewart</b> (Manager Sport and Recreation, Auckland Council)</p> <p><b>Bernadette Tovio</b> (Community Sport Engagement Manager, CLM Counties Manukau)</p>	Keeping informed	<p>David Parker provided an update from Aktive Auckland regarding their role and strategic direction and how they partner with CLM.</p> <p>CLM then provided an update on their activities and programmes in the Papakura Local Board area. The board provided the following back:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Papakura is a low socio-economic area. Aktive Auckland needs to be mindful of issues for families in terms of participating in sport - travel to venues, purchase of equipment and uniforms.</li> <li>• The board raised the disconnect between school sports and club sport and the decline in participation once people leave school.</li> <li>• Mr T cycling programme – the Keri Downs Park renewal might be an opportunity for Mr T to develop once the renewals are finished?</li> <li>• Bruce Pulman on inception were keen to incorporate a bike training course - suggest connecting with the park to see if still a feasible option.</li> </ul> <p><b>Action</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. CLM to liaise with Parks and investigate whether the Keri Downs renewal would present an opportunity for pathways to deliver the Mr T cycling programme.</li> <li>2. CLM to contact Pulman Park to discuss progress of the development of a bike training course in Pulman Park.</li> </ol>
<p><b><u>Smiths Avenue Concept Paper</u></b></p> <p><b>Kiri McCutcheon</b> (Specialist Advisor, Community Empowerment Unit)</p> <p><b>Angie Tangaere</b> (The Southern Initiative)</p> <p><b>Gary Marshall</b> (Resilio Design Studio)</p>	Local initiative / preparing for specific decisions	<p>Staff presented on the Smiths Ave Concept plan.</p> <p>After considerable community consultation, the following top four themes were identified:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Bike path</li> <li>• Nature play</li> <li>• Learning</li> <li>• Youth play</li> </ul> <p>The intent of the FCP (Flexible Concept Plan) allows for projects to be implemented incrementally. This is effectively a map to</p>

Workshop Item	Governance role	Summary of Discussions
<p><b>Fin McCaskey</b> (Resilio Design Studio)</p> <p><b>Haley Lowe</b> (The Southern Initiative)</p> <p><b>Karen Clifford</b> (Community Coordinator)</p> <p><b>Greg Lowe</b> (Parks and Places Specialist, Parks, Sports and Recreation)</p>		<p>guide the overall structure of the area.</p> <p>Drainage is the most significant issue on the site. Healthy Waters have provided leads on how these issues might be alleviated.</p> <p>Stage One is to activate the site.</p> <p>The board advised that Foundation North may have the funding available. Staff have organised a site meeting with the Trust after the school holidays.</p> <p>The board suggested contacting the Public Art Department to seek assistance for a piece of work by Ted Ngataki.</p> <p><b>Action</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Staff to clarify the classification of the reserve. The board advised there are two classifications on the whole site.</li> <li>2. Staff to include the history of Smiths Ave – including Māori and European history incorporating the netball history as well.</li> <li>3. Staff to seek guidance from the Foundation North about what mechanisms would be required to access funding at the site visit and report back.</li> <li>4. Staff to liaise with the public art department to seek funding to commission Ted Ngataki for a piece of work for the park.</li> <li>5. Staff to report the concept plan to the 25 July business meeting for formal adoption.</li> </ol>

The workshop concluded at 4.45pm